

Mai Skovgaard

Biography:

Mai works as a programme coordinator focussing on individual and organisational capacity building as well as the teaching of critical thinking and problem-solving skills to enhance graduate employability. She has experience working in Africa, the Middle East and Latin America. Mai holds a master's degree in International Studies and has previously worked for international development NGOs in Denmark and Jordan focussing on building the capacities of young people to become full players in the development of their societies.

Education:

2009 – 2012 MA in International Studies, University of Aarhus

2005 – 2009 BA in Science of Religion and Globalisation and Development, University of

Aarhus

Positions held:

April 2018 – present Programme Coordinator, INASP, Oxford, United Kingdom

Feb 2015 – March 2018 Programme Officer, Information Access, INASP, Oxford, United Kingdom

April 2013 - Dec 2014 International Project Coordinator, Crossing Borders, Humlebaek, Denmark

Oct 2012 - Jan 2013 User Analyst, Youth Center Gellerup Toveshoej, Brabrand, Denmark

Jan 2011 – July 2011 Programme Assistant, ActionAid Denmark Regional Office, Amman, Jordan

Language skills:

on a scale of 1 to 5 (1 - excellent; 5 - basic)

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
Danish	1	1	1
English	1	1	1
Spanish	2	2	2
Arabic (Modern Standard)	5	5	5





